

# Gina Koker

Teacher Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

English

## About

---

Experienced retail professional with strong customer service, sales, stock management, and cash handling skills. Adaptable and ready to contribute effectively to temporary retail roles. Passionate about fashion and experienced in womenswear within boutique environments.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Afro-41 Saloon

Mido Fashion Boutique | in

Ancag Kindergarten School

## Experience

---

### ● Self-Management

| Aug 2022 - Now

- Managing financial budgets and transactions.
- Organising stimulating activities and appointments.
- Communicating and coordinating with various departments.
- Involve in evaluation and making decisions regarding all areas of the household.
- Learning and adapting to new tasks as required.
- Ensuring the upkeep and maintenance of a clean and safe environment.

### ● Hairdresser

Afro-41 Saloon | Jan 2021 - Jul 2022

- Talk to customers and discuss styling ideas.
- Wash, cut, and style hair.
- Apply colours, tints, braids, and hair extensions.
- Trim and shape beards and moustaches.
- Finish jobs using hair products.
- Order stock, take payments, and make appointments.

### ● Retail Assistant

Mido Fashion Boutique | in | May 2020 - Nov 2020

- Maintain in-depth product knowledge across women's wear and home essentials to support customers in making well-informed selections of suitable products.
- Manage stock and replenish stock.
- Responsible for serving the customers at the cashier, managing money, refund requests, and customer inquiries.

### ● Kindergarten Teacher

Ancag Kindergarten School | Sep 2019 - Jan 2020

- Responsible for serving the customers at the cashier, managing money, refund requests, and customers inquiries.

## Education & Training

---

2024

### ● Uxbridge College

Level 1 Customer service,

### ● KOCAELI UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science in Biology,